

Peter McLean

Portland, Oregon, United States

 [linkedin.com/in/ptermclean](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ptermclean)

 ptermclean@gmail.com

 503-388-5294

Summary

Graphic Designer, Content Production, Podcast / Audio Editor, AV Director, Logo Designer, Animator, Illustrator, Trade show Stage Designer, Web Designer, Video Editor

Adobe Creative Suite 15+ year user.

Proud member of the PIXEL PUSHERS UNION

Camper, Builder, Thrifter, Father

<http://www.ptermclean.com>

Experience



Graphic Designer, Podcast Editor & AV Director

SecureWorld

Feb 2014 - Jun 2020 (6 years 5 months)

Graphic Designer, Podcast / Audio Editor, AV Director, Logo Designer, Animator, Illustrator, Trade show Stage Designer, Web Designer, Video Editor for SecureWorld cyber-security trade show. Role includes creating, producing and printing all graphics, banners, vinyl stickers, direct mail, signage, graphics for news articles, videos, and creating social media content to fully support the marketing department. Create animations, slide decks and videos for AV purposes.

On-site: AV Director, hiring, working with and managing AV techs to get trade show up and running. Contact and administer vendor AV contracts and procurement of payment with cost reduction at end of each year. Engage with the cyber security attendees and with the vendors to facilitate any help they might need.



Web Designer (Volunteer)

Oregon Cartoon Institute

Jan 2011 - Jan 2018 (7 years 1 month)

I am currently a volunteer for the oregon cartoon institute as a graphic and web designer.



Graphic / Motion / Web Design

Cornell Pump, a Roper Technologies Company

Mar 2010 - Feb 2014 (4 years)

Here I design new logos and revamp old ones. I create flyers, signs, stickers, book, manuals, brochures and other various print ready pieces for trade shows and company promotional materials. I also update the company website with new images, text and .pdf's. Basically, I have stumbled into the realm of Desktop Publishing with a main course of Graphic Design. What's for desert? Web Design... mmmm, sounds good. I'll have that.

<http://www.cornellpump.com>



Graphic / Motion / 3d Design

P.I. Engineering

Mar 2006 - Feb 2009 (3 years)

Build realistic representations of modern train routes and train yards for clients such as Union Pacific, BNSF, General Electric and Rail Sciences. Create 3d models for placement in TMTS (engine:Unreal) using such software as 3d Canvas, Trainsim Modeler, Shapeviewer and various other in-house software programs. Models included houses, buildings, various flora and fauna, the entire gamut of railroad equipment from switches to signals. Build locomotives and rolling stock which included making the skins (textures) for the models using Photoshop CS3 as well as creating Alpha images and channel for use with in the simulator to reduce polygon count. Operate CVS daily to maintain a strict management and update of all new content, which would be used in the simulator by other artists and programmers. Organize, shoot and edit promotional web videos for various company products. Make custom graphics and animations for company products as well as running photo shoots for current and new company products including RailDriver, ShipDriver and X-Keys.

Head P.A.

Collective Development Inc.

May 2007 - May 2007 (1 month)

My second love is FILM. Loved every moment I spent on any film set, pre and post. Love editing as well. Video is a great medium. But about this >>> I PA'd on the set of a film that took place in Michigan. Performed all PA duties.

Production Assistant / Head Editor

Lansing Community College

May 2002 - Nov 2004 (2 years 7 months)

Provide support to the Director by helping create original Documentaries and 30 min programming which aired on LccTv. Responsible for the graphics, shots, the cuts, the lighting and logging / digitizing footage. Supervise student employees and evaluate their progress. Volunteer Director "Coffee Break", a morning radio program at LCC that also runs live on Public TV.

Intern

Lansing Community College

Aug 2001 - May 2002 (10 months)

included making graphics for TV and other various media, shooting footage, lighting, set up of stage and assistant to director in studio. Create promos and commercials for the LCctv station.

Education

Lansing Community College

Associates, Multimedia and Motion Graphic Design

2001 - 2004

Bay de noc Community College, Escanaba Michigan

Associates of Fine Art, Design and Applied Arts

1997 - 1999

Skills

Graphic Design • Logo Design • Graphics • Video Editing • Web Design • Animation • Video Production • Brochures • Video • Drawing